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June 17, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees

FROM: Jim Murdaugh, PresidertkjtF'/

SUBJECT: Construction Status Report

Item Description

This item describes the status of various construction, renovation, remodeling and site
improvement projects at both the TCC Main Campus and the TCC Florida Public Safety
Institute for information for the Board of Trustees.

Overview and Background

Main Campus:

Architectural planning continues for renovations to the Dental Hygiene lab areas.
Construction in this area will start in the fourth quarter of 2013. The first phase of the
Science Lab project is complete, and the new Physics Labs and Anatomy and Physiology
Labs will welcome students in the Fall term. Construction documents for the new Organic
Chemistry lab are complete and we expect to start work this July.

Ghazvini Center for Healthcare Education:
Remaining minor equipment items have been received and the project is complete.

Florida Public Safety Institute:

In 2010, TCC completed a twenty year Natural Resource Management Plan for the FPSI
property. The purpose of the plan is o engage in active natural resource management
while being a good steward of the land. The plan has an annual schedule of management
activities. The current activity is to log about two hundred acres of poor quality pine and
hardwood timber in the southeast quadrant in preparation for reforestation with native
longleaf pine next year.

Past Actions by the Board
None

Funding/Financial Implications

This is a monthly update on the status of various construction and renovation projects
undertaken to support the educational mission of the College. No further action is
necessary on the part of the Board at this time.



Staff Resource
Teresa Smith

Recommended Action
Provided as an information item only.



